
PRINCETON ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION 
 Minutes of Meeting of June 23, 2010– 7:30pm  

Meeting Room A  
Township Municipal Building 

400 Witherspoon Street, Princeton 
 
         I.         Opening Statement  

 
Adequate notice of this meeting as required by Sections 3d and 4a of the Open Public 
Meetings Act has been provided and filed with the Township and Borough Clerks. 
 

II. Chair Wasserman opened the meeting at 7:32 p.m.   
 

        Present were: Wasserman, Kaczerski, Hiltner, Machold, Reeves, Ullman, Thoft,  
         Hamilton, Roberts, Rojer, Martindell and Lempert  
 

              Absent were: Eiref 
                

There was 1 member of the public present.  
 

III. Approval of Agenda: A motion was made and seconded and the Commission voted 
unanimously to approve the agenda.  

 
IV. Minutes:  

 
A motion was made and seconded and the Commission voted unanimously to adopt 
the minutes of May 26, 2010. 
 

V. Public Comment:  Daniel Harris commended everyone on achieving as much as 
they did with the WRC application.  Wasserman noted that he received a letter from 
Lillian Groz of Pretty Brook Road along with an article from a Boston paper 
regarding energy efficient lighting.  She asked that why the Municipality was not 
doing this.  Lempert noted that the parking lot lights are energy efficient.  There was 
some discussion over the energy efficiency in Township and Borough Hall.  The 
PEC decided to ask the Township and Borough to submit a report showing what 
energy improvements have been done to date and to provide PEC with copies of the 
energy bills for the last 18 months. It was noted that perhaps the governing bodies 
should set goals on energy efficiency.  Roberts noted that the Recreation Dept. is no 
longer looking at a green use for the pool because the cost is too expensive.  He 
inquired about help with solar panels.  It was suggested that he contact the BPU 
Clean Energy Program and also meet with Wasserman as he may have some other 
contacts. Wasserman noted that he received a letter from Peggy Skemer from the 
Riverside area; she asked if there was anything the PEC could do with regards the  
leaf blower noise pollution she encounters on a daily basis.  Machold said she would 
contact Ms. Skemer.  Lastly, Wasserman stated that he received a letter from Anne 
Neumann congratulating Reeves and Thoft on the Green Home and Garden Tour.       



Princeton Environmental Commission  
Minutes of the Regular Meeting - June 23, 2010  

2 

 

 
VI. Discussions and Decisions:  

 
a) WRC Next Steps/Zoning:  Wasserman started the discussion by suggesting that 

the PEC think about how the PEC should move forward.  He said it is up to 
community groups to bring issues up that will change the laws that are currently 
on the books.  He noted that if the PEC chooses to work on changing the zoning - 
the goals and strategies that were established in the beginning of the year can be 
put on hold in order to concentrate on the zoning issues.  The Commission 
discussed various issues such as what areas do they want to concentrate on or if 
they should concentrate on one area at all; or more on the lines of how zoning is 
inconsistent with the Master Plan, ERI, Sustainable Princeton and the Municipal 
Assessment.  The referred to a memo from Daniel Harris suggesting areas of 
concentration.  Lempert mentioned that the Township has begun working on a 
stream corridor ordinance and suggested that perhaps the PEC form a 
subcommittee to work with Township Committee on this ordinance.  They also 
discussed the lack of parking at Hilltop Park and some open space issues.  it was 
suggested that perhaps the PEC look at stream corridors in conjunction with 
zoning and indicate what works and what doesn't - possibly starting with the 
Ridge area of town.  It was noted that the Regional Planning Board was 
constrained by the OR zoning when evaluating the WRC application.  It was 
suggested that if suggestions are going to made to the Ridge zoning, the time to 
do it is now when it is fresh in the minds of all.  It was suggested that the PEC 
send a general resolution to Township Committee and Borough Council with 
general principles that need to be addressed.  The was also a brief discussion of 
the TRI property and how it is looking for support to become tax exempt by 
selling some of its development rights and there would be an area on the property 
that would be opened to the public for passive recreation; a letter endorsing this 
was requested from the PEC.  Lempert noted that in some cases the open space 
tax will double this year and then an initiative next year to possibly lower the tax.  
She suggested that the PEC ask Township Committee to be kept involved in this.  
Wasserman suggested that Township Committee put the numbers on paper and 
give it to the PEC so they can see what money is coming in and how it is spent. 
There were key issues identified during the discussion:  

• identify lots on the ridge that are not developed 
• create a resolution that zoning is not in-line with the Master Plan, ERI, 

Municipal Assessment and Sustainable Princeton - Kaczerski 
volunteered to spearhead this 

• Need to reach out to others in different municipalities and a land use 
attorney 

• identify conflicts and ask for changes  
• Principles of rezoning is most important to know how much land is 

available 
• PEC appointed Hamilton (after July) to attend the ZARC meetings of the 

Planning Board  



Princeton Environmental Commission  
Minutes of the Regular Meeting - June 23, 2010  

3 

 

• Wasserman noted that he will follow-up with Jim Waltham about 
neighboring municipalities and their regulations; he will set-up a 
meeting with the Mayor, Wanda Gunning and someone from the 
Development Review Committee to discuss this issue 
 

Wasserman noted that when the PEC convenes in July they should 
have a draft resolution for the next steps, ask Joan Magee to be 
represent, have spoken to a Land Use Attorney.  There was a brief 
discussion on whether or not the PEC had access to the Planning 
Board or Zoning Board attorney or even the Township Attorney.  
(Just as a side note, the Planning and Zoning Board Attorneys 
are paid by the applicants escrow, work they do for the Board 
i.e. by-laws, research etc. are paid by the money that has been 
allocated in the budget.  The PEC should utilize the Township 
Attorney or one of his staff members).    
 
Wasserman also thanked everyone for all of their hard work with 
regards to the WRC application.  He said there was a lot that was 
accomplished even though the outcome was not what they wanted.  
There were quite a few concessions made. 

 
b)   Township Ordinance Updates: Lempert encouraged PEC members 
to attend the Monday night Township Committee meeting as there will be 
a presentation on Food Waste Recycling that is being presented by Janet 
Pellichero of the Public Works Dept.  She noted that Janet sent out letters 
soliciting residential participation and was overjoyed at the response she 
received.   
 
c)   Green Home and Garden Tour:  Thoft expressed disappointment 
with the tour and said there were no more than 50 people attending at any 
given site.  The PEC decided to think about some changes that need to be 
made for the next tour and discussion will resume within the coming 
months.   

 
d)    Vice Chairman Position:  Wasserman asked for a volunteer to fill 
the vie hair position for the rest of the year since Wolanin had resigned.  
he noted that the position basically drafts the agenda for the meeting - fills 
in when the Chair is not present and is knowledgeable about meeting 
protocol.  He also noted that they are seeking a Borough replacement to 
fill Wolanins position within the PEC.  If anyone knows of someone who 
may be interested to please let him know.   
 
 
 
 
 



Princeton Environmental Commission  
Minutes of the Regular Meeting - June 23, 2010  

4 

 

VII. Updates and Regular Business:   
 
a) Chair’s Report:  No Report  

 
b) Reports:  

i. Recycling:  Hiltner asked if  anyone would be interested in 
taking a tour of a recycling plant.  Some members expressed 
an interest and Hiltner said he would set it up.  Wasserman 
noted that the Township tonnage grant report is almost 
complete.  He explained that Ms. Pellichero waits for all of the 
numbers to come in, in order to achieve the most in grant 
money.  Hiltner said he would like to have the report in a 
different format that speaks to the public and is easily 
understood.  Lempert explained the report and what numbers 
are included, how the number may go up or may go down.  It 
was noted that the PEC should concentrate on getting people 
to recycle, having containers at event and in offices and having 
more containers in the downtown area.  Wasserman suggested 
that the PEC contact the individual haulers and ask them for 
reports on what is being recycled.  Hiltner asked why he had to 
go to the Library and the schools to initiate recycling when 
there are Recycling Coordinators that should be doing that.  
He also wants to know what the tonnage grant money is spent 
on.  It was also noted that the Sustainable Princeton 
Coordinator has begun a dialogue with the coffee shops to 
initiate recycling.   

ii. Sustainable Princeton: Kaczerski said that Diane Landis, the 
Sustainable Princeton Coordinator will be stepping down at 
the end of July.  Kaczerski said she sent some information to 
the Mayors about the replacement and will be meeting with 
Lee Solow the Planning Director about this also because the 
position is only funded through December of 2010.  She said 
she is having some reservations about the program and wants 
to meet with the Mayors about their commitment to 
Sustainable Princeton.  She said she should not have to 
persuade and fight for everything on the municipal level.  She 
noted that if it is going to be a continuous fight then she is not 
interested in heading this program any longer.  She will meet 
with the Mayors and report back to the PEC.   

iii. Recreation: Roberts reported that there were over 100 trees 
lost in the March storm and they have applied to FEMA for 
money to replace them.  He also noted that there will be a 
concept presentation for the new pool complex at the July 15 
Planning Board meeting and invited members of the PEC to 
attend.   He also noted that it may be worth looking into the 



Princeton Environmental Commission  
Minutes of the Regular Meeting - June 23, 2010  

5 

 

open space money guidelines to see if that money can be used 
to fund salaries.    

iv. Princeton Regional Recreation:  No report.  
v. SPRAB/Development Applications:  No report.  
vi. Princeton Regional Health Commission:  No report.  
vii. Flooding and Storm Water Management: No report 
viii. C.I.S.E.:  Wasserman reported that CISE will be sending a 

couple of Princeton High School teaching to their program; 
one teacher is being funded by CISE, Diane Landis has self 
funded her participation and Princeton High School is looking 
to the PEC to fund the other teacher - the cost is $100.00.  A 
motion was made and seconded and the Commission voted 
unanimously to fund the teachers participation for $100.00.   
 

VIII. Adjournment:  
 
A motion was made and seconded and the Commission voted unanimously to 
adjourn the meeting at 10:17 p.m.  
 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 

 
Debra Rogers, Secretary 

 
 
 
Date approved:  July 28, 2010  
 
 

 


	PRINCETON ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION

